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Team West U17 Coaching Applications

2013/2014 - Program of Excellence

TO: 2013 Team West, Team Saskatchewan & Team Manitoba Program of Excellence
Coaching Staffs
WHL League
WHL Teams
SJHL & MJHL Jr. A Hockey League Offices
CIS Teams, U of M, U of R, U of S

FROM: Scott Frizzell, Manager of Hockey Development, SHA
Bernie Reichardt, Director of Hockey Development, HM

DATE: January 21, 2013
SUBJECT: 2014 Team West U-17 Program of Excellence - Coaching Applications

To begin our preparations for the 2014 Program of Excellence, we are soliciting applications for
coaches and video coaches interested in our Team West U17 team.

The attached documents outline:

° Application overview, including process and timelines
° Selection criteria
° Official application form

Those interested in applying for a coaching position are encouraged to fill out the attached ‘official
application form’ and return to the Hockey Manitoba Office attention Bernie Reichardt. All
applications are to be received on/or before Monday March 4, 2013. Applications will be handled
with confidentiality, with all material submitted becoming the property of Team West. We would ask
that you contact Bernie Reichardt bernie@hockeymanitoba.ca should any of the enclosed
application documents warrant clarification.

Sincerely,

Scott Frizzell Bernie Reichardt

Manager of Hockey Development Director of Hockey Development
Saskatchewan Hockey Association Hockey Manitoba



